Isis Joanna KOUTA

<u>Isis.kouta.17@gmail.com</u> || (248) 989 - 6243 || Rochester Hills, MI 48309

Summary

Recently graduated with honors from a research master degree in History, with excellent analyzing, argumentation and communication skills. I do my job with determination and organization by respecting deadlines. Furthermore, I am able to learn new concepts and methods quickly.

Skills

_	Research

- Critical Thinking and objectivity
- Contextualization

Synthesis

- Argumentation
- Active Listening
- Communication

Microsoft Office

- Organizational Skills
- Curious and determined

Experience

Freelance || Rochester Hills, MI **Reporter – Writer** 11/2019 - Current

Junior High School | Nanterre, France

History and Geography Teacher 11/2021 - 06/2022

Sorbonne University || Paris, France Event Planner 06/2021 − 10/2021

Sorbonne University || Paris, France Writer – University Project 09/2016 – 07/2021

La Fourmilière || Paris, France French Teacher – Volunteer 03/2021 – 06/2021

- Developed documentaries independently covering historical topics.
- Explained information in simple terms to engage a general audience.
- Wrote stories and creating videos, photos galleries and polls to share my research in an editorial format.
- Used social media to be in contact with public.
- Assigned tests and group projects to prepare for diploma and evaluate argumentation method regarding state educational objectives and adapt my courses to specific need of some students (dyslexia for example)
- Manage two classroom of 22 students.
- Collaborated and process through meetings with seniors and colleagues to coordinate and plan.
- Organized and contacted catering companies, event facility to prepare for
- Applied strong research, writing, grammar, editing and proofreading skills to write clear and accurate review.
- Respected detailed methods for how to structure, write and research articles.
- Promoted comprehension of written French for refugees in France by compiling and assigning reading materials for the DELF exam
- Educated students about foreign cultures through immersive activities.

Education

Sorbonne University | Paris, France | Master of Arts in imperial and colonial History, Early Modern day civilization | 07/2021

- Graduated with highest honors
- Thesis a global and geopolitical study from below on the social ascent of the elites which makes it possible to show the interconnections by commercial and political exchanges between the colonies and the metropolis but also in a broader way between the different empires, territories and people of Atlantic area. - Case study: Victor Thérèse Charpentier d'Ennery, governor of Saint-Domingue

Sorbonne University | Paris, France | Bachelor of Arts in History | 07/2019

Languages

• French: Native Speaker

• English: Advanced – lelts 7.0

• German: Intermediate

• Arabic / Russian: Beginner

Websites, Portfolios

- https://www.linkedin.com/in/isis-kouta-17a89a184
- https://youtube.com/@isiskouta_travel6827
 https://www.instagram.com/isiskouta/?hl=fr
- hunaratia avvarda 2020/amatavu /ahatuart/hun/2042
- https://chromaticawards.com/winners-gallery/chromatic-awards-2020/amateur/abstract/hm/3043
- https://isiskouta.com/